BOARD OF EDUCATION

MICHAEL J. TESTANI Superintendent of Schools City Hall - 45 Lyon Terrace Bridgeport, Connecticut 06604

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD cont.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

JOHN R. WELDON Chairperson

HERNAN ILLINGWORTH Vice-Chairperson

> BOBBI BROWN Secretary



"Changing Futures and Achieving Excellence Together"

SYBIL ALLEN
ALBERT BENEJAN
JOSEPH J. LOMBARD
JESSICA MARTINEZ
JOSEPH SOKOLOVIC
CHRIS TAYLOR

Bridgeport, Connecticut

October 2, 2020

Board Members:

A meeting of the Facilities Committee of the Board of Education will be held remotely via Microsoft Teams on Monday, October 5, 2020, commencing at 5:30 PM. A link to view the meeting will be made available to the public through https://www.bridgeportedu.net/stream.

<u>Agenda</u>

- 1. Approval of Minutes September 3, 2020
- 2. Facilities Report
- 3. Security Report
- 4. IT Report
- 5. Discussion and Possible Action on The Over Under Initiative
- 6. Basketball Court Repair for Wilbur Cross School

Bobbi Brown Secretary Board of Education

BBOE Facilities Committee Members:
Hernan Illingworth (Chair)
Sybil Allen
Albert Benejan
Bob Hammond (Staff)
Alan Wallack (Staff)

Thursday, September 3, 2020

MINUTES OF THE FACILITIES COMMITTEE OF THE BRIDGEPORT BOARD OF EDUCATION, held September 3, 2020, at Bridgeport Regional Vocational Aquaculture School and video call, Bridgeport, Connecticut.

The meeting was called to order at 5:03 p.m.

Committee members present were Chair Hernan Illingworth, Sybil Allen, and Albert Benejan. Board member John Weldon was present.

Superintendent Michael J. Testani was present.

Mr. Benejan moved approval of the minutes of the meeting of July 23, 2020. The motion was seconded by Mr. Illingworth and unanimously approved.

Robert Hammond provided a facilities report. He said all PPE was distributed to schools and sanitizer dispensers have been installed, including in individual classrooms. He said cleaning of buildings continues throughout, including landscaping. He said the effort continues to fill vacancies in the department.

Mr. Benejan said parents will still be scared about their children's health.

In response to a question, Mr., Hammond said masks will be distributed as needed from the principal's office.

Mr. Illingworth thanked Mr. Hammond and the staff for their hard work and efforts to get the schools ready. Mr. Benejan

thanked Mr. Hammond for taking care of the elevator at Bassick.

The superintendent provided a security report. He said he met yesterday with Lt. Grech. X-ray machines have been installed at all high schools for the first day of school, so bags will not have to be handled by security staff. The security staff has received new uniforms; Supt. Testani described the uniforms as more welcoming to students and families.

Supt. Testani said some new sub guards are being hired.

In response to questions, Supt. Testani said there are no metal detectors in elementary/middle schools. He said the X-ray devices will speed up entry into high schools. The arrival time of high school teachers has been adjusted to allow students into the building as they arrive.

The superintendent said students will be encouraged through their day to keep their masks on. If they refuse to wear them, they will be referred to the principal. Face coverings must be worn on the bus and on campuses. He said positive feedback had been received from parochial and charter schools that have opened up this week in the city.

In response to a question, the superintendent said parents who did not make an election for their children had their children placed in remote learning.

In response to a question, Supt. Testani said security officers have been provided with face shields which can be worn with masks.

The next agenda item was on alterations to Dunbar School.

Alan Wallack said the project has been completed and we are applying for reimbursement to the state.

Mr. Benejan moved "to refer alterations and repair of the roof at Dunbar School to the full board for approval." The motion was seconded by Ms. Allen and unanimously approved.

The next item was on addition and alterations to Black Rock School, state project number 015-0172EA. Mr. Wallack said the completed has been completed and we are applying for reimbursement to the state.

Mr. Benejan moved "to approve and refer to the full board for approval." The motion was seconded by Ms. Allen and unanimously approved.

The next agenda item was on code compliance alterations to Columbus School, state project 015-0164EA. Mr. Wallack said this has been completed for asbestos removal and ADA accessibility and we are applying for reimbursement to the state.

Ms. Allen moved "to approve and refer to the full board for approval." The motion was seconded by Mr. Benejan and unanimously approved.

The next item was on a memorial bench in honor of Patricia Lopez, a teacher at the Aerospace School at Fairchild Wheeler. Principal Jay Lapp said Ms. Lopez, a second-year Teach for America teacher, passed away last spring. Teach for America purchased a bench as a memorial for placement below where her classroom was. There is no cost to the board.

In response to a question, Mr. Wallack said the facilities

department had no objection to the proposal.

approval." The motion was seconded by Mr. Benejan and unanimously approved.

The next agenda item was on the basketball court repair at Curiale School. Principal Brett Gustafson said a snowplow accidently knocked down a basketball hoop at the school about a year and a half ago. He said an organization, Full Court Peace, was contacted and they offered to replace the hoop at their expense.

Mr. Wallack said the facilities department had no objection.

Mike Evans of Full Court Peace said he would like to repair Barnum School's hoops as well.

Mr. Benejan moved "to refer this to the full board for approval." The motion was seconded by Mr. Illingworth.

Mr. Benejan moved to amend the motion "to add Barnum School as well." The amendment was seconded by Ms. Allen and unanimously approved.

The motion as amended was unanimously approved.

Ms. Allen moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Benejan and unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:48 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John McLeod





<u>Proposal to Repair Basketball Court at WIlbur Cross School, Bridgeport</u> Overview

Full Court Peace (FCP), a Norwalk-based nonprofit that <u>unites and strengthens local communities through basketball</u>, would like to repaint the outdoor basketball court at Wilbur Cross School and replace its basketball hoops with brand new hoops. The organization will cover all expenses related to this project. The work will be carried out by FCP high school volunteers, as well as members of the local community. All work will be adult supervised; the baskets will be replaced by Sport Court of Connecticut.

About FCP

Full Court Peace started in Belfast, Northern Ireland in 2006, where it brought together teenagers from rivaling Protestant and Catholic communities to play basketball together. Since 2013, FCP has run camps, service projects and high school clubs to bring together the suburban and city communities in Fairfield County, Connecticut.

A board of directors manages FCP and Mike Evans, a teacher and basketball coach, is the volunteer Executive Director. Its 501(c)3 number is 27-1107358. Its website is www.fullcourtpeace.org.

Middle and high school aged boys from 11 towns and cities have attended our camps, repaired basketball courts with us and formed their own high school clubs. Those towns and cities are Weston, Wilton, Bridgeport, Ridgefield, New Canaan, Norwalk, Darien, Fairfield, Stamford, Danbury and Orange.

The organization has repaired 12 different basketball courts, the majority located within public housing facilities; each court has required roughly \$3,000 raised in order to provide new baskets, to repair asphalt and apply new coats of paint.

FCP has run five years of weeklong camps for 250 area youth, more than half of which were provided free transportation, uniforms, admission to camp and daily lunches.

FCP's six high school clubs, which average 10 members each, have raised over \$50,000 for local basketball needs in disadvantaged neighborhoods; using their funding, FCP has given out over 500 basketballs to young people, sponsored two years of travel basketball expenses for Bridgeport middle school girls and supplied two different tournaments with t-shirts and basketballs.

In 2017, FCP organized a basketball clinic for world refugees living in Bridgeport. Eritrean, Syrian and Congolese boys met with boys from New Canaan to learn basketball skills. Each of the 15 refugees received a basketball and a meal provided by FCP.

Finally, with its partner organization, Full Court Peace Travel, LLC, FCP has provided over \$30,000 of funding for 15 Connecticut boys from disadvantaged backgrounds to travel to Havana, Cuba for basketball-centric mission trips.

Logistics

The organization would like to carry out this work at Wilbur Cross in October, 2020. A fully-insured organization, any additionally insured certificates of insurance requested by the school, the city of Bridgeport or other entities, will be provided by FCP.

Budget

<u>Item</u>	<u>Volume</u>	<u>Value</u>	<u>Total</u>
Paint (cans)	10	\$20	\$200
Painting Materials	1	\$200	\$200
New Basketball Hoops	2	\$1,500	\$3,000
Total			\$3,400

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or needs for additional information.

Sincerely,

Mike Evans 203.606.9549 | mike@fullcourtpeace.org